

**ORDINANCE NO. 26O-09-131**

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LAUDERHILL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 10, "GARBAGE AND TRASH/UNSANITARY AND UNSIGHTLY CONDITIONS/ABANDONED REAL PROPERTY," ARTICLE II, "RECYCLABLE WASTE," SECTION 10-22 "FEES" TO UPDATE THE FEE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2026; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE (REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER KENNIE HOBBS, JR.).**

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LAUDERHILL, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That Chapter 10, "Garbage and Trash/Unsanitary and Unsightly Conditions/Abandoned Real Property," Article II, "Recyclable Waste," Section 10-22 "Fees" of the City's Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows (underline is added; ~~strike through~~ is deleted):

**Sec. 10-22. - Fees.**

- (a) *Collection; application.* Each single-family unit within the city, as defined in section 10-20 of this Code shall be charged a fee of ~~seven~~ eight dollars and ~~sixty-six~~ five cents ~~(\$7.66)~~ (\$8.05) per month as a fee for the collection of recyclable waste. Each multifamily unit, as defined in section 10-20 of this Code shall be charged a fee of five dollars and ~~twenty-three~~ forty-eight cents ~~\$5.23~~ (\$5.48) per month as a fee for the collection of recyclable waste. The fee shall be collected concurrent with and under the same procedures as the city's water and sewer service fees, sections 21-45 and 21-46 of this Code. Application for service under section 21-46 shall constitute application for service under this section. All current applications under section 21-46 which are in effect as of April 27, 1992, shall be applications for this service. The fee as enacted hereunder shall be effective October 1, 2025~~6~~.
- (b) *Increase/decrease.*
- (1) Periodically, the fee as enacted herein may be increased or decreased pursuant to the formula as set forth in section 5.01 of the Exclusive Residential Recycling Collection Service Franchise Agreement, as originally adopted by Resolution 13R-10-217, as assigned to Waste Management via Resolution 17R-08-207, and as extended through July 31, 2021 via Resolution 19R-07-131, and as further extended and amended through September 30, 2026 via Resolution 21R-05-96, and as further extended and amended through September 30, 2027 via Resolution No. 25R-09-141. A copy of said resolutions and the residential recycling agreement shall be retained in the clerk's office for public inspection at all times while this section is in effect.

(2) The following increased or new fees are approved:

- a. Newspapers; clear glass; aluminum; plastics one (1), two (2) and three (3); brown and green glass; and steel cans, single-family residential units: ~~seven~~ eight dollars and ~~sixty-six~~ five cents (~~\$7.66~~) (\$8.05) per unit per month.
- b. Newspapers; clear glass; aluminum; plastics one (1), two (2) and three (3); brown and green glass; and steel cans, multifamily residential units of five dollars and ~~twenty-three~~ forty-eight cents ~~\$5.23~~ (\$5.48) per unit per month.

SECTION 2. Conflicts. That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances, Resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 3. Severability. Should any section, provision, paragraph, sentence, clause or word of this Ordinance or portion hereof be held or declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken, and such striking shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. Codification. It is the intention of the City Commission that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lauderhill, Florida, and that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word "Ordinance" may be changed to "section", "article" or such other word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED on first reading this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_ 2026.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2026.

\_\_\_\_\_  
DENISE D. GRANT, MAYOR  
PRESIDING OFFICER

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
ANDREA M. ANDERSON, MMC  
CITY CLERK

Approved as to Form

\_\_\_\_\_  
Hans Ottinot, City Attorney

MOTION  
SECOND

First Reading

Second Reading

R. CAMPBELL  
M. DUNN  
D. GRANT  
J. HODGSON  
S. MARTIN